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NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED 

Dear Mr Jones, 

Freedom of Information Request 2013/16184 

Thank you for your recent request under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 which was 

received in this office on the 18
th

 July 2013. 

Section 1 of the Freedom of Information Act 2000 (FOIA) places two duties on public 

authorities.  Unless exemptions apply, the first duty at, Section 1(1) (a), is to confirm or deny 

whether the information specified in a request is held. The second duty at, Section1 (1) (b), is 

to disclose information that has been confirmed as being held.  

Under the provisions of those sections of FOIA, I can confirm that information you requested 

is held by Gwent Police for the below questions so we are able to comply with your request 

to supply information. 

The information that you are seeking is in relation to the following: 

Q1. Has your force used (in a trial or otherwise) or considered using unmanned aerial 

vehicles (UAVs)?  

A1. No 

Q2. If your force has not considered using UAVs, could you state why not?  

A2. No Information Held 

Q3. If your force has used or plans to use UAVs in a trial or other capacity, could you please 

provide:  

a. The dates, times and locations of the trials.  

b. The purposes for which they were/are to be carried out.  

c. The manufacturer and model of the UAV used/to be used.  

A3. N/A 

Q4. Has any sort of plan or timetable been produced by the force in order to make 

preparations for the introduction of UAVs? a. If so, please provide a copy of the 

plan/timetable.  



A4. No 

Q5. Have any force representatives held discussions with representatives of UAV 

manufacturers or manufacturers' industry bodies on the issue of the introduction of UAVs? If 

so, please can you provide:  

a. Dates, times and agendas of the meetings;  

b. Minutes of the meetings.  

A5. No Information Held 

Q6. Have any force representatives held discussions with representatives of other police 

forces in relation to the use of UAVs? If so, please can you provide:  

a. Dates, times and agendas of the meetings; 

b. Minutes of the meetings.  

A6. No Information Held 

Q7. Has your force received from central or local government or the Association of Chief 

Police Officers any instructions, advice, recommendations, guidance or information relating 

to police use of UAVs? a. If so, please provide a copy of the documents provided.  

A7. No information held 

Q8. Has your force designated a single point of contact (SPOC) for unmanned aerial 

systems?  

A8. Chief Superintendent Alun Thomas 

I would like this information cover the period 1 July 2009 to 30 June 2013. 

Additionally, Gwent Police can neither confirm nor deny that it holds any other information 

relevant to your request by virtue of the following exemption: 

Section 23(5) Information relating to the Security bodies; 

Section 23 is an absolute class-based exemption and therefore there is no requirement to 

conduct a harm or public interest test. 

The Freedom of Information Act is a public disclosure regime, not a private regime. Any 

information disclosed under the Act is thereafter deemed to be in the public domain, and 

therefore freely available to the general public and will be published on the Gwent Police 

website. 

I hope this information is satisfactory to your request however, should you feel dissatisfied 

with this response or the way in which your request was handled, I have attached the Gwent 

Police FOI Appeals Procedure for your information. 



Thank you for your interest in Gwent Police. 

Regards, 

Dylan 

  

Dylan Collins 

Swyddog Rhyddid Gwybodaeth / Freedom of Information Officer 

Ystafell 195 / Room 195 

Heddlu Gwent Police, 

Pencadlys yr Heddlu / Police HQ, 

Croesyceiliog, 

Cwmbrân / Cwmbran 

NP44 2XJ 

 

Ffôn / Tel: 01633 643014 

Mewnol / Internal: 710 2006 

E-bost / Email: foi@gwent.pnn.police.uk 

  

Oeddech chi’n gwybod bod modd gweld gwybodaeth am Heddlu Gwent drwy Gynllun 

Cyhoeddi a Chofnod Datgeliadau Heddlu Gwent? Mae’r ddau ar gael drwy’r ddolen isod: 

Did you know you can access information about Gwent Police via the Gwent Police 

Publication Scheme and Disclosure Log?  Both are available via the below link: 

 http://corporate.gwent.police.uk/foi/ 

NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED 

***************************************************************************

**************************  

Gwent Police. The information contained in this correspondence is  

intended only for the named person or organisation to whom it is  

addressed. If you have received it in error please notify us and  

mailto:foi@gwent.pnn.police.uk
http://webmail.phonecoop.coop/Redirect/corporate.gwent.police.uk/foi/


destroy it. Unauthorised disclosure or use of such information may be  

inappropriate, in breach of legislation or confidentiality.  

Heddlu Gwent. Mae'r wybodaeth yn yr ohebiaeth hon ar gyfer yr unigolyn  

neu'r sefydliad y'i cyfeiriwyd ato. Os derbyniwch hwn mewn  

camgymeriad,dywedwch wrthym a'i ddifa. Gall datgelu neu ddefnyddio  

gwybodaeth o'r fath fod yn weithred anaddas, ac yn groes i  

ddeddfwriaeth neu gyfrinachedd.  

***************************************************************************

****************************  

 


